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MESSAGE

FROM: Secretary Rumsfeld

TO: Mr. Cheney

IThe following is the letter I plan to send to Senator Stennis
regarding the nominee for the position of thev second D'eputvaecre-
'tary of Defense. The leﬁer has been coordinated with Bill Clements,
Mel Laird, Bob Ellswdrﬂi, Doug Bennett, Bui ﬁylax{d, and the Acting
CBD General Counsel. Also the approprlate Congressmnal bases
have been touched 1mlud1ng Pike and Church Before the letter is
sent to Senator Stennis, B111 Clements wﬂl clear it with Blll Colby
and General George Brown. I also plan to mform DIA, NSA, and
the Service Intelligence Chiefs, and Assistant Sec’:retary' Al -;Ha.ll of
the contenis of the letter priOr to sending it to Senator Stennis

I would appreciate your passing this through Brent Scowcroft
the President and Ambassador Bush and advxsing me as soon as

possible. I hope an announcement can be made either Friday or

. % | S
Monday. :’ ’ :

Dear Mr. Chairman:
'The Presideni, as you know, is determined to assure that the
United States Government has an intelligence capability that is

effective and efficient, and which he is confident is functioning
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within the appropriate legal constraints. I share his belief that
this is an important responsibility. |

To provide the proper leadersmp wnhm the Department of
Defense, which, of cuur m., carries a substanual portmn of the
operational intelligence xfesponmbmty, I have come to the cpnclu-
sion that, during the per;od ahead, the Depariment of Defense
would be best served by baving the responsible civilian app(;intee
be 4bove the level of Assistant Secretary, ’Under present le{w, the
offiée which is available to be utilized, in a E_i_ine‘ly nfanner, is the
position of the second .De‘puty Secretary of befense under the terms
of 10 US Code 134. Accoxjdingly, the Prcsideht proposes shg;rtly
to sijbmit to the Senate a i'nominée for the second position of Depﬁty
Secretary of Defense. :

The assignments of the second Deputy,‘ upcm conflrmatlbn
would include, but not be lmnted to, rev1ewmg and making appro—
pr1ate recommendations concern.ng. | .'

- The utility of the Depgrtment S 1ﬁijelligence px_‘oduct to ’

potential users, inclydixlg focus;; qual{ty and timeliness;

- The éfficiency of the Department's iﬁtelligence aéﬁvities

in terms of the value returned for &ollars expended and

with atlention to any unnecessary duphcatlon and possxble

improvements in management arrangements



- The adequacy of existing management controls with respect

to the Department's :intelligence actlivities, including reSpon-

siveness to senicr m{anagement and ccmpliance with the law

and Executive Branch regulations and policy guidance.

In fullfilling these responsibilities the beputy would assume, on
my behalf, a close working relationship with the DIA, the NSA and
the Service inteiligence aetiviﬁes In adchtwn, he would reprebent
the Department, as appropnate on various intergovernmental groups
and commlttees concerned with this bubject matt\er ’

After reviewing the legislative hlvstoronf‘ 10 US Code 134, and the
recommendations of varicus panels and studies which have been made
on this subject, and being sensitive to Congressional concern and
desire to assure that national inteuigence activities are effective,
ecocomical and mahaged within exisﬁng legal constraints, I have
dec1ded to recommend tlus management approach It will enable the
Department durmg this partlcularly lmportant period, to prov1de
the hxgh level leadership Wl'uch I believe is needed

In accordance W1Lh the pravision of 10 US Code 134, the President
‘will establish precedence within :he Depariment of Defense between
the two Deputy Sec.retanes. He will, upon submission of the nomin-
ation to the Senate of the second Deputy, designate Deputy Secretary
William P. Clements, Jr., as the principal Deputy Secretary of
Defense, retaining the full statutory aﬁthci-ity of that post. In veiw
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of this, there will be absclutely no confusion as to authority and
responsibility within the ;Department | ;

I am hopeful that the. éenat@ will act favorably on the nommatmn
to be submitted by the Premdent so that the Department wﬂl be in
the position to give the Specml leadership and attention Whlch this

!
most important area of responmbmty requires at this time.

Sincerevly",

¥

.Donald Rumsfeld

,.
prys



Jim -

I plan to keep this here for now.

Trudy





